

Tylor Smith

State College, PA 16803

tylorsmith11@gmail.com

(814)-933-6424

I'm currently an undergraduate student at Penn State University. I am taking up a degree in Telecommunications in pursuit of a career in the field of production.

I have been working with video production since 2016 as a high school and college student. I am skilled in using a wide variety of video cameras and I'm very comfortable using Adobe Premiere for editing footage. I also have experience in a television studio from classes.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Skills

- Adobe Premiere (6 years)
- Web Design
- Video Production (6 years)
- Video Editing (6 years)
- WordPress
- Microsoft Office
- Videographer (6 years)
- Food Preparation Experience (3 years) • Maintenance (3 years)

Work Experience

Public Relations Committee Member for THON

Penn State University - State College, PA 2021-2022

- Filming content for the production branch of THON
- Filming and editing footage for other THON related events

Meat Department Associate

GIANT/MARTIN'S - State College, PA January 2021 to 2021

- General maintenance

Gas Station Attendant/Cashier

LYKENS MARKET - Bellefonte, PA June 2020 to August 2020

- General Maintenance

Meat Department Associate

Sam's Club

May 2019 to August 2019

- General Maintenance

Gas Station Attendant/Cashier

LYKENS MARKET - Bellefonte, PA March 2018 to August 2018

- General Maintenance

Education

Bachelor's in Communications

Pennsylvania State University

August 2018 to Present

High School Diploma

Bellefonte Area High School - Bellefonte, PA

September 2014 to June 2018